

# **PROFILE**

Dynamic and passionate voice actor with a focus on quality. Many years of experience in studio and public performance. Continually pursuing a lifelong love of narration, storytelling, and entertainment. Formally trained actor and classically trained singer (bass/baritone) with experience in professional theater as well as the Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Chorus.

Since my youngest days, I admired great voice actors, and I strive to use my voice to help others inform, present and entertain.

# CONTACT

Heyman Talent Artists Agency Cincinnati: 513-533-3113

Laura VonHolle laura@heymantalent.com

Brittany Kirby brittany@heymantalent.com

# **HOBBIES**

Art: Pencil, Colored Pencil Wildlife/Nature Photography YouTube Content Creation

# **MICHAEL** LYONS

Voiceover Artist

## **EDUCATION**

#### **McDaniel College**

2005 - 2007

Master of Education in Art. GPA- 3.97

### **Towson University**

1991 - 1994

Bachelor of Science in Acting/Theater. GPA-3.85.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Michael Lyons Voiceover: Voice Artist

2020-Present, 1997-2003

Worked with numerous clients to provide clear, meaningful voice to their projects. Recent clients include Redbox, Daimler Trucks, Amazon Web Services, National Grid, Nexcess, Wichita Art Museum, AdaptX, PSP Investments, Prairie Mobile

Record, edit, and deliver highest quality audio files Self-Produced full audiobook of Irving's The Legend of Sleepy Hollow

## Carroll County Public Schools/Baltimore County Public Schools Teacher PreK-5, 9-12

2007-Present

Develop, present, and assess outcomes of lessons based on established curricula in Visual Arts

Supervise and instruct students of varying age range

#### Farnsworth House Haunted History Tours: Storyteller

Prepare and present haunted history legends, stories, and anecdotes to tourist groups in Gettysburg, PA

Organize and guide groups of 25+

Lead late night Mature Tour for Groups up to 80

#### Optical Allusions: Presenter

2017-Present

Shoot, edit, narrate, on camera talent, upload and manage YouTube content on Photography